From: Dan Meek [dan@meek.net]

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 4:25 PM

To: puc.UM1121@state.or.us

Subject: UM 1121: URP report on status of Application for Certification

A letter from Matthew Perkins distributed yesterday stated that ICNU and the
Applicants would report to Judge Smith today on the status of resolving the
Applicants' Motion for Certification.

URP also responded to the Application for Certification and also requested the
same information from the Applicants.

URP reports that Applicants have not yet, to my knowledge, provided to URP the
list of 15 top investors in TPG Il and TPG IV. Even if such information had been
provided, URP would continue to request the identities of the investors in both
funds.

Applicants have not attempted to contact URP on the subject of the Application
for Certification.

This email is becc'ed to the UM 1121 service list, current as of today.

Daniel Meek

Attorney

10949 S.W. 4th Avenue
Portland, OR 97219
503-293-9021 voice
503-293-9099 fax
dan@meek.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I served the foregoing URP Report on Status of Discovery by
mailing a true and correct copy thereof, placed in a sealed envelope and deposited in the
U.S. Postal Service at Portland, Oregon, on July 2, 2004, with the postage prepaid, to
every person on the service list UM 1121 proceeding below for whom the list on the
OPUC web site this day does not show an email address:

GRIEG ANDERSON
5919W MILES ST.
PORTLAND OR 97219

I served the remainder of the service list by emailing this document in Wordperfect,
Word, and PDF formats to every email address
on the service list.



I served the remainder of the service list by emailing this document in non-scanned PDF
format to every email address on the service list:

jim@cado-oregon.org
susan.k.ackerman@comcast.net
ken.beeson@eweb.eugene.or.us
jbrandis@aoi.org
kburt@wlinpco.com
lcable@chbh.com
carusodad@hotmail.com
jchamberlin@sel.com
bill.chen@constellation.com
cotej@mwvcaa.org
christopher.d.crean@co.multnomah.or.us
mail@dvclaw.com
jdeason(@chbh.com
jay_dudley@pgn.com
gduell@bigplanet.com
jason@oregoncub.org
iffell@stoel.com
energlaw(@aol.com
afogue@orcities.org
clackamas9@aol.com
futork(@onlinemac.com
Imgarland@bpa.gov
lgirard@teleport.com
ann(@rnp.org

patrick hager@pgn.com
royhensn@msn.com
mah(@canonandhutton.com
osprey64(@juno.com
vkoss@crpud.org
gmkronick@bpa.gov
mkurtzlaw(@aol.com
lessnerr@lanepowell.com
kl04(@mailstation.com
slins@ci.glendale.ca.us
]_manion@wspower.com

marbet@mail.com
gordon.mcdonald@pacificorp.com
dan@meek.net
tmiller6@optonline.com
bill@ibew125.com
cmonson(@orcities.org
mike@tonkon.com
fnelson@viclink.com




ogec2(@hotmail.com
jdn@karnopp.com
Ifr@aterwynne.com
dws(@r-c-s-inc.com
northwest@hydroreform.org
stephens@eslerstephens.com
bswift@amrivers.org
mitchell.taylor@enron.com
nevermined@earthlink.net
mail@dvclaw.com
bwalters(@ci.portland.or.us
michael.weirich@state.or.us
steve(@nwenergy.org
rwhite@bigplanet.com
Iwhittles@epcor.ca
linda@lindawilliams.net

Dated: July 2, 2004 /s/
Daniel W. Meek



